From: Tom Schrade [matltotischrade lig@omeail com)]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 7.559 P

To: s tolwmnski@mariryarshow pl

Subject: Thanlks Agan!

IWALT TO LET YOU EWNCOW WE HAD A STUCCESSFUL, BUT LONG FLIGHT TO DEESDEN.
WEHAD A HEAT'WIND OF OVEE 30 EINOTS,

AGATH, WE WOULD LIKE TO SAY THAWE YOU FOR EVERYTHING YOI HAVE DONE FOE
UsWE HAD A WONDEEFUL TIME WITH YOU, AND LOGE FORWARD TO THE MEXT TIME WE
MEET.

TOM, SATLY & BEERINGTON

Chce abys wiedziat ze, mielismy udany, ale diugi 1ot do Dresden Mielismy wiatr powyZe] 30 weZiow,

Faz jeszcze serdecznie dziekujemy Za wszystko co Zrobiliscie dla nas! Spedzilismy wspaniaky cZas Z wami,
I nie moZemy sie doczekad nastepnego spotkania.

TOM, SALLY | REMINGTOMN

Thanl youl
We are already spreadmg the word about your great airport and AwShow. Especially to

mea Plane pilots.
Totm and Sally

Daekyermyl

Eompowszechniamy uz mformacie o Waszym wepatuabym lotniskou 1 pokazach lottuezych, Szezegélne dla piotéw
wodnozamolotdw.
Tomd&Sally

Tom&Sally!

It's wery nice that you remember about us and our air shows . Thank you for your nice representation of our
airport, Lake District Aero Club and our intentions to organize in 2012 meeting of seaplanes!

Eest regards,

Stanislaw T.

Tom&Sally!

To bardzo mito ze o nas 1 naszych pokarach patetacie Dzelouje Watn za sympatyczne reprezentowatie naszego
lotniska naszego zamiary zorganizowana w 2012 ¢ Zlotu wodnosamolotdw oraz Aercklubu Eramy Jemor!

FPordrowiema,
Stanislaw T.



